From: Len Aslanian <len.aslanian@lacity.org>

Sent time: 02/25/2020 09:09:04 AM

To:

Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Subject: Re: Mindy Nguyen shared "Hollywood Center ELDP Administrative Record" with you

Actually, my secretary just gave me the thumb drive you already dropped off, so we are good. Thx.

On Tue, Feb 25,2020 at 9:05 AM Len Aslanian <len.aslanian@lacity.org™> wrote:
Sounds good and no worries. We'll sort through what you prepared. I'm in the office all day today or you can drop the USB off

with the 7th Floor front desk.

On Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 5:53 PM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]acity.org> wrote:

Also, just as an FY1 - I inherited this project from another planner, who had things saved in multiple places with different naming
conventions. It got pretty confusing trying to make sure everything ended up in the admin record (only once), but I did my best.
The NOP Comments folder may end up being a bit redundant but I felt it safer to include too much rather than not enough.
Sorry in advance for any inconvenience this may cause!

On Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 5:04 PM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen(@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Len!

I just called you to let you know that it will take too long to populate the DB, so I will drop off a USB tmrw instead. Sorry for
the confusion.

On Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 5:03 PM Len Aslanian <len.aslanian(@]acity.org> wrote:
Great thanks Mindy. I will take a look at this tomorrow and let you know if I have any questions.

On Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 5:02 PM Mindy Nguyen (via Dropbox) <no-reply@dropbox.com> wrote:
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<
Hi Len,

Mindy Nguyen (mindy.nguyen®@Iacity.org) invited you to edit the

folder "Hollywood Center ELDP Administrative Record" on
Dropbox.

Mindy said:

"Hi Len, Attached you will find the following for the above-referenced
Project: (E) initial Study (H) Remainder of Administrative Record, which
includes: Agency Correspondence, Application Materials, and Notices. |
do not currently have any materials for the other categories at this
time. Please let me know if you need any additional information, or

have any questions about the documents provided. "

Go to folder
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Enjoy!
The Dropbox team

Report to Dropbox

Leonard P. Aslanian| Deputy City Attorney
Los Angeles City Attorney's Office | Land Use Division

Len Aslanian@lacity.org | 213.978.8195 (Direct) | 213.978.8090 (Fax)
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